

CONTACT ME



(+92) 3230040872



nimraistikhar@gmail.com



https://www.behance.net/ nimraistikhar



https://www.linkedin.com/in /nimra-istikhar-0334451a3/

SKILL SET

- Figma
- Sketch & Canva
- Webflow
- Framer
- Brand Design
- Logo Design
- Web Design
- Interaction Design
- User Experience Design UED
- Web Developement
- Visual Design
- UX Research
- Responsive Design
- Adobe Illustrator
- Photoshop
- HTML5
- CSS3 & Tailwind CSS
- JavaScript
- modular CSS
- Git/Github
- Jira, Bitbucket & Bugherd
- UI mockups & prototypes

NIMRA ISTIKHAR

Lead UI/UX Designer & No-code Developer

PROFILE

I'm a product designer, specialising in UI design, design systems and nocode development. I've enjoyed working in startups, agencies, corporations, and government and have led projects to design products used by millions of people. I enjoy the challenge of solving complex customer problems by crafting intuitive, accessible, and beautiful websites and apps.

EDUCATION

LAHORE COLLEGE (LCBS)

ICS (Computer Science) 2014-2016

UNIVERSITY OF GUJRAT (UOG)

Bachelor in Computer Science 2017-2021

EXPERIENCE



MAR 2024 - PRESENT OWNER OF 7UNIVERSE (Part-time)

At 7Universe we specialize in:

- Mobile apps (iOS and Android) • MVPs (6-8 weeks delivery)
 - - · Branding and Identity CR Optimized marketing websites

MAY 2023 - PRESENT **HEAD OF DESIGNS**

At Mynth my responsibilities are

- Designed Logo for mynth brand.
- Responsible for managing a team of designers and ensuring that they're creating high quality work.
- Gathering and evaluating user requirements, in collaboration with product managers and engineers.
- Designing graphic user interface elements, like menus, tabs and widgets.
- Develop UI mockups, Wireframe and Prototypes that clearly illustrate how sites function and look like.



MAY 2023 - MAR 2024 LEAD UI/UX DESIGNER AND FRONTEND DEVELOPER

At Cryptigo LLC my responsibilities are

- Designing engaging and responsive landing pages.
- Ensuring website function and stability across devices i.e. desktop, mobile, tablet.



NOV 2022 - APR 2023 UI/UX DESIGNER AND FRONTEND ENGINEER

At Qwasi(Vaulted-co) my responsibilities were

- · Designing and building web applications using Laravel.
- Scaling projects based on client feedback.
- Presenting work in meetings with clients and management.
- Ensuring that web-app run smoothly.



MAY 2021 - OCT 2022 FRONTEND ENGINEER

At MyYogateacher as a UI/UX Designer and Frontend Developer. I work in teams alongside Back-End Developers and UX Designers. I done API , Integration and best functionality there. I assisted in building beautiful user interface for clients without compromising functionality for aesthetics. I always did unit testing to ensure that code is 100% bug free.

MAY 2018 - APR 2021

UI DEVELOPER Designed multiple dynamic and browser compatible pages using HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, React, Redux.